GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

RENOVATION OF THE 4™, 5™ AND 7" FLOORS
AT THE REEVES CENTER

Solicitation No.: DCAM-12-CS-0150

Addendum No. 3
Issued: June 5,2012

This Addendum No. 3 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on June 5, 2012. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”") remains unmodified.

Item #1
Response to Offeror Request for Information (RFI): See the attached.
Item #2

LEED Score Card: See the attached.

- End of Addendum No. 3 -

By: Date: _@ {5(”'
J
Associate Director/ Contracting Officer



RESPONSE TO OFFEROR RFI’S:

Q-l.

Q-3.

Q-5.

Q-8.

Can you clarify the lockers detail, interior design and Hardware to be used?

Response: The lockers noted in Elevation C-4 on page I- 700 are noted as type “E-30”. E-30isa
reference to line item #30 on the Equipment schedule on page I-304. Locker Specs are
provided in the equipment schedule. Provide standard order laminate options to be selected
prior to ordering.

On the RFP page 5, CLIN 0002, can you clarify about the furniture to be moved?

Response: Please disregard request for move services in this RFP, CLIN 0002 is hereby deleted in its
entirety.

During the walk through it was mentioned that the LEED “paper work” would be completed by the
architect: and the IT, camera, security card readers were by others. Please verify this for us.

IT and Security will need to be coordinated with GC work but will be separate contracts from the interior
construction. Project team members from the security and 1T/cabling firms will be a part of the larger
“Project team” for this project, along with the GC and DGS.

Response: IT and Security will need to be coordinated with GC work but will be separate contracts from
the interior construction. Project team members from the security and 1 T/cabling firms will
be a part of the larger “Project team” for this project, along with the GC and DGS.

Regarding the CLIN 0002 moving the furniture, we would like to make arrangements to visit the school
and verify just how much is to be moved.

Response: See response to Q-2.

Regarding the CLIN 0003 stain grade doors; what is the wood species of the hardwood veneer and grade of
the door? The cost does vary.

Response: Wood species and veneer grade to maich existing standards.

The add alternates, drawing 1-404 in the finish schedule for flooring T-1: the allowance of $7 SF instated.
Do we consider demolition as included in the $7 or add that cost?

Response: 7 SF is to furnish and install new flooring only.
In the front end, paragraph H.11.2 requires offices and a trailer. Is this a requirement for this project?

Response: No trailer is required; the GC will be able to set up temporary office locations within any of
the available working areas on 4, 5 or 7.

We did not find a specification on the signage. Is one available?

Response: All signage information contained on the following plans is to be included in the base bid.
1-900 — SIGNAGE LEGEND
[-904 — SIGNAGE PLAN — LEVEL 04

[-905 — SIGNAGE PLAN - LEVEL 05
1-907 — SIGNAGE PLAN — LEVEL 07



Q-10.

Q-12.

Q-13.

Q-14.

Q-15.

Q-16.

Q-17.

The existing carpet is glued down. Are we to remove the mastic before we proceed with the new work?
Response: Yes.

Window blinds - Are blinds only in the exterior windows with none in atrium windows? Also —the
specification 12 241 paragraph 2.4 B “sizes to fill window opening etc,” what is considered a “window™? Is
each approximately 5 x 5 division a window with a separate blind?

Response: GC to conduct blind survey for window sizing. Locations are on exterior and atrium
windows.

Suspended ceiling - May we reuse the existing hanger wires?

Response: Yes, with the following condition:

1. Existing hanger wire should not be stretched over the top of light fixtures, duct work,
sprinkler pipes, etc. Any instances of existing materials being re-used that cause
improper function of new materials or equipment will be the responsibility of the
contracior.

Fire sprinkler system - We will have to shut down and drain the existing system each work day and we

assume recharged each evening. Are there multiple existing shut off valves and at what locations for us to
accomplish multiple drain downs? How does the engineer see this work happening?

Response: We assume one shut down per floor. Valves should be located by the standpipes in the
stairwell or wherever the main sprinkler lines serving that space tie in.

Fire sprinkler system - Are drawings available of the existing layout?
Response: No. Sprinkler heads should be relocated to the center of the ceiling tile in all instances of
relocation or installation of new, and as built documents will be required to show the location

of all sprinkler heads that have been relocated or added as a result of the new work.

Specification 09 6513 on base calls for 4 inch high and the finish schedule 1-404 calls for 2 ' base. Please
advise.

Response: Use 2.5” H base.

Specification 21 2200, 1.2A mentions a raised floor — must be in LAN 727 — but none is shown on the
drawings. Please advise.

Response: No use of raised flooring.

Specification 09 3000, 2.3 mentions many types of waterproof membrane. None was indicated on the
drawings. Please advise.

Response: Use per manufacturer’s recommendation in regards to tile installation.

Drawing I-104, note P4 about closing in openings in existing walls: the opposite side of the wall is a space
marked NIC. Do we do any work on the other side of these walls?

Response: Yes — patch and repair partition and finishes as required to appear new. All re-painting is
required to be from corner to corner and not just cutting in the new wall or patch. This will
provide consistent finish coverage on the existing tenant side. Assume paint is the affected
finish for all instances where construction intrudes on other tenant spaces.

2



Q-18.

Q-19.

Q-21.

Q-23.

Q-24.

Q-25,

Q-26.

Q-27.

Q-28.

Drawings I-104 and I-107 the folding partition in rooms 746 and 415: doors are indicated for the “stacking”
closet. Please provide requirements on these pair of doors.

Response: They are part of the operable partition system.

Drawing P-101 in the PANTRY by the Mechanical room — has piping indicated “DN”" Are we going into
an occupied area on the third floor?

Response: Yes

Drawing P-102 fifth floor in the mechanical room: a Note: 4" SAN IN 3 RD FL CLG” must be the
mechanical room below — correct?

Response: Correct.

Drawing P-103 LAN 727 notes 4 and 5 regarding the relocated FM system: where is the system being

relocated from? Based on note 5 there would not be an existing tank — correct? Is any more information

available on the existing?

Response: The system is being relocated from the Grimke School — Please refer to the information
provided by CHUBB and FIRELINE as they have been contacted by the tenant previously
regarding moving the FM 200 system. Any exclusion made by the contractors in the

information provided is the responsibility of the GC.

Drawing S-1, slab infill detail: we did not find this detail referenced in the rest of the drawings — we
apologize in advance if we missed it!

Response: See D4 on sheet ID-1035.

Specification 2301030.51 is for duct cleaning. Is the existing to remain ductwork to be cleaned?
Response: Yes — to meet indoor air quality requirements for LEED.

What is the door at the operable partition alcove on the 4" floor?

Response: The door is a part of the operable partition system.

Who is the warranty required roofer for the building?

Response: District Veterans Contracting - (202) 386-6030.

Are the existing to remain fan coil units to be painted?

Response: Yes.

Can a section through the glass system shown in elevations on 1-700 and [-701 (2" aluminum framing
system similar to 8" floor....) be provided?

Response: Yes — will provide Friday or Monday.

Is there electric and water utilities available on site? Who is responsible for paying the water and electric
consumptions during the construction period? Please clarify.

Response: Yes, utilities are there. DGS is providing the utilities to the work spaces at no additional cost
to the contractor. GC is responsible for any damage caused by use of electrical outlets, water

(%]



Q-29.

Q-30.

Q-31.

Q-34.

spigots, etc. All fixtures are building fixtures and will be replaced/repaired by the GC if
damage occurs.

Section G.3 of the solicitation indicates the new work of the fire alarm, security, fire protection, control,
door locks, and other mechanical system to be coordinated and integrated to existing conditions. Please
confirm.

Response: Confirmed.

Section G.17.4 of the solicitation states, “The watchpersons shall be employed and on site during all
periods in which the Contractor’s employees are not performing actual site work.” Please confirm.

Response: Watchperson is not required — GC is responsible for coordinating a laydown space for for all
tools and equipment with DGS and Building Management. DGS is not responsible for tools
or materials left on site that are outside of the approved laydown area or not secured within
the secured space. Storage space is restricted to scope areas only.

Section G.35 of the solicitation requests numerous testing and care of drainage facilities, such as hose tests
on drain lines, storm drain structures, and etc. Please confirm.

Response: Not applicable.

Specification section 018113.16 indicates this project is to obtain LEED-Silver certification. Has this
project been registered with USGBC? If so, please provide the spreadsheet to show all the LEED points?

Response: Yes, it has been registered. Leed Score Card is attached to this Addendum.
Please provide the following missing specification sections:

a. Fire alarm system
Response: This is an existing building with an existing fire alarm system. We provide connection
from this existing system to our new and/or relocated devices. We do not provide written spec
section in this case.
b. Glass and glazing
Response: This is not required — glass is all to be 3/87 clear tempered.
c. Telecommunication / audio / visual
Response: Telecom and A/V to be under separate contract.
d. Security system
Response: Security to be handled by DGS Protective Services Division.
e. Security grille
Response: Install per mfr. recommendation. See 1-304 for equipment information.
f.  Signage
Response: Install per mnfr. recommendation. See 1-900 sheets for further information.

Drawing G002 shows a door schedule with typical usage for entry, office, passage, storeroom, and
restroom, without any door designation number which shown on the floor plans. There are other named
rooms (which are not reflected on the door schedule shown on drawing G002), such as conferences,
supplies, pantry, files, teaming, mechanical, telephone closet. production, reception, shower, copy, lan
storage, and etc. What type of door, frame, and hardware to use for the above rooms? Please provide the
appropriate door schedule that shows all the door numbers.

Response: Doors/frames/hardware are keyed per the floor plan designations. The appropriate schedule
has been provided.



Q-35.

Q-36.

Q-37.

Q-38.

Q-38.

Q-39.

Q-40.

Q-41.

Q-42.

Drawing FAOO1 has two add alternates for fire alarm work. Page #5 of the solicitation does not show these
two add alternates. Are these add alternates part of the scope of work? If so, please provide the
appropriate bid form.

Response: This work is to be included in the base bid and is not an add alternate. The RFP bid form is
correct. The only bid item to be deleted in CLIN 0002.

Please provide the distance from floor to floor for drawing ID-104, ID-105 and ID-107.
Response: Approximately 11°.

Please provide a detail and/or elevation to show the heights for existing wall partitions to be removed, for
drawings ID-104; ID-105 and ID-107.

Response: Entire ceiling is to be demolished — partitions may or may not go through the grid — all are to
be removed.

Is the project Tax Exempt?
Response: Yes.

The contract documents, particularly general note #18 on the plans are not clear about the base building
controls. What control system supplier is in use in the building?

Response: The existing controls in the building are Johnson.

The specifications do not differentiate between DDC and pneumatic systems. Are the space thermostats
pneumatic or DDC?

Response: All controls are pneumatic, except for the partial 8" floor VAV system.

Sequence controls M-601 does not require the OA damper (in line with a respective OA fan) to be open
before the fan energizes. Should the contract documents be amended to include that requirement?

Response: The OA damper shall open when the fan energizes. The OA fan is small enough that it
should not create an issue.

General notes, 4 through 9, 14, 16 and 18 are impossible to know in advance of the bid. Should these
issues along with duct cleaning of existing ducts be addressed in allowances?

Response: The intent is to deliver a complete, functional working system to the tenant. The contractor
should provide any necessary allowances as they see fit to accomplish these goals.

General note 21 is clear about debris to be removed, but does not specify what equipment is to be returned
to the building stock.

Response: DGS is requiring only bathroom fixtures be salvaged at this time.



Q-43.

Q-44.

Q-45.

Q-46.

In the Drawings, Sheet No. 1-104, I-105, and 1-106, Note #13 states “New chain operated manual roller
shades to match the 8" floor build out at all perimeter windows. "

Are there drawings or details regarding the window sizes/types used for the 8" floor build out that is to be
matched on the 4™, 5", and 7" floors?

Response: 2 photos are attached — there are no drawings or details available at this time.

Can you provide information related to the window sizes in the form of a window schedule or a drawing of
window types?

Response: Typical perimeter windows are approximately 4’ wide by 5’ tall, interior windows are
approximately 4’ wide x 7’ tall. Contractor is responsible for field verifying all measurements
and presenting shop drawings for approval prior to ordering. No window schedule is
available at this time.

Do the windows overlooking the courtyard receive roller shades?

Response: Yes.

Are roller shades to receive fascia or pockets?

Response: Roller shades to be installed into the same locations are existing vertical blinds to be
demolished. Some perimeter windows have plastic laminate fascia with exposed structure

pockets, some do not. Contractor to field verify all conditions and replace each instance of
vertical blinds with roller blinds.



DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)

LEED Cl 3.0 Project Checkiist
Issued: 08 February 12

Sustainable Sites




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)
LEED Cl 3.0 Project Checklist

Issued: 08 February 12

Revised:

YES 7 NO PTS

Water Efficiency AE&._ Costs

WE Credit 1: Water Use Reduction (6-11 points)

Building dinin an bl
1 |walkable community or located with in

6 0 0 6 SS Credit 2: g?!!ﬁggg HCA HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted 1/2 mile of residential neighborhood and
10 basic services

6 [ofo % | 8 Credit3.1: Altemative Transportation - Pubiic transportation access HCA HCA [2 whs atter Consruction Drawings submited persie i g e
Dedicated bicycle racks for 5% of

2 0 0 2 | S8 Credit 3.2: Altemnative Transportation - Bicycle storage & Changing Rooms $ Landlord HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted tenants, provide showers for .5% of
occupants {within tenant space

2|0 o 2 | 8 Credit3.3: Altemative Transportation - Parking Capacity |Landiord HCA —m wha after Construction Drawings submitted ﬂnnﬂﬂna PREHG 00 Nt b s
[Uhen zoning reg.

160 20 3.0 21  SubTotal Points
[Remarks

ARE CORE BATHROOMS UPGRADED?

7?7 CLIENT
ght Ce With the sh s, may
1% ® : attain 35%
oo s 3 * Water Use Reduction 40% $ MEP MEP see above
6 2 3 11 SubTotal Points

Page2of8



DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)

LEED Cl 3.0 Project Checklist
Issued: 08 February 12

Energy and Atmosphere

EA Cradit 1.1: Optimize Energy Performance - Lighting Power (1-5 points) BASE BUILDING SYSTEM = 72

—wen__n- lighting power desity to be below

= Reduce lighting power density to 15% beiow standard 227 FURNITURE  |HCAMEP HCAMEP _ulian!gg-.!i nsz__,ﬁmnﬁw.uuﬂnahm_sﬁ -
Lighting.

« Reduce lighting power density to 20% below standard HCAIMEP HCAMEP

« Reduce lighting power density 10 25% below standard HCAMEP HCAMEP

* Reduce lighting power density to 30% below standard HCAMEP HCAMEP —uiaaiglkzsl

+ Reduce lighting power density to 35% below standard HCAMEP HCAMEP Eﬂigg




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)
LEED Gl 3.0 Project Checkiist

Issued: 08 February 12

Revised:

YEE ? NO PTS

EA Credit 1.2: Optimize Energy Performance: Lighting Controls (1-3 points)

0 5 5 10 * OPTION A - Equipment Efficiency and Zoning & Controls MEP MEP

EA Credit 1.3; Optimized Energy Performance - HVAC (Option A or B)

8

] * OPTION B - Reduce Design Energy Cost

7?7 CLIENT EA Credit 1.4: Optimize Energy Performance - Equipment and Appliances (1-4 points)

* 70% of equipment and appliances to be Energy Star rated client HCA HCA
0 1 0 1 * 77% of equipment and appliances to be Energy Star rated client HCA HCA
0 1 0 1 * 84% of equipment and appliances to be Energy Star rated client HCA HCA
* 90% of equipment and appliances to be Energy Star rated client HCA HCA




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)

LEED Cl 3.0 Project Checklist
Issued: 08 February 12

EA Credit 3: Energy Use - Measurement & Payment accountability (2-5 points)

37 SubTotal Points

Materials and Resources

0 1 | MR Credit 2.2: Construction Waste

0 1| MR Credit 3.3: Resource Reuse - 30% fumiture and furnishings

0 0 1 MR Credit 4.1: Recycled Content - 10% (post + 1/2 pre

1 0 0 ' | MR Credit 4.2: Recycled Content - 20% (post consumer + 1/2 pre consumer)




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)

LEED CI 3.0 Project Checidist
Issued: 08 February 12
Revised:

YES ? NO PTS
1| MR Credit5.1: Regional M - 20% Manufactured R

1 0 1 MR Credit 5.2: gg.qoﬁgigg
0 1 0 1| MR Credit 6: Rapidly Renewable Matarials

§ 6 4 14 SubTotal Points

Indoor Environmental Quality Budget Costs

i | EQ Credit2: Increased Ventilation MEP MEP 2 whs after Construction Drawings submitted
i | EQcredita1: G ion 1AQ Management Plan - During construction 302_._.52 mﬁiﬁ 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted
; 4 . ’ IAQ Testing
1 0 L] EQ Credit 3.2: Construction IAQ Management Plan Before Occupancy ﬂ Official HCA 2 weeks after End of Construction
1| EQ Credit 4.1: Low-Emitting Materials - Adhesives and sealants 93889.5_2 - 2 weeks after End of Construction
I | EQCredit42: Low-Emitting Materials - Paints and Coatings Wﬁ-ins. %&iﬁ 2 weeks after End of Construction
Green Label Plus carpet, Floorscore
4 . — General General certified hard surfaces; LOW VOC
1ofo I | EQ Credit4.3: Low-Emitting Materials - Flooring Systems b 2 weeks after End of Construction e L e
ood, rubbe: ors.
14 0/le ! | EQCredit4.4: Low-Emitting Materials - Compasite Wood and Agrifiber Products s n._..-in 2 weeks after End of Construction no added urea-formaldehyde
1o o I | EQCredit4.5: Low-Emitting Materials - System Fumniture and Seating ol [2 wke stor Constuction Orawings submited g ea.ea et ins




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)

Page7of 8

LEED Ci 3.0 Project Checklist
Issued: 08 February 12 Buk
Revised:
YES 7 NO PTS
MEP, client, waikoff mats at bullding or upper floors,
4] ] 1 1 EQ Credit 5: Indoor Chemical & Pollutant Source Control General HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted exhaust copy / print rooms; Merv 13 air
Contractor
0 ] 1 1| EQCredit 6.2: Controllability of Systems - Thermal Comfort MEP MEP 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted
1 0 0 ' | EQCredit7.1: Thermal Comfort - Design Reglonal Priority |MEP MEP 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted Meet requirements of ASHRAE 55-2004
| " Vst Post-O« y survey d i by
1 0 [/} 1 EQ Credit 7.2: Thermal Comiort - Verification client HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted FEMS.DOC; provide commitment
0 1 0 1 u@gu._"gaf.gi&qmﬂgﬁﬂl HCA HCA 2 whks after Construction Drawings submitted
0 1 0 1 EQ Credit 8.2: Daylight and Views - Daylight 90% of spaces HCA HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted
0 1 o 1 EQ Credit 8.3: Daylight and Views - Views for 90% of seated spaces HCA HCA 2 wks after Construction Drawings submitted
" 4 2 17 SubTotal Points

_ Innovation and Design Process - (s axempiary pref Budget Costs _53_358____ _..nH = _ _uoo__a..._E_!_ Milestone Dus Date _ _z!ll
1 0 1 [+ 1.1: Innovation in :
1 Credit 1.1: design: Alternative Transportation tbd tbd tbd
1 [} 1 ID Credit 1.2: Innovation in design:100% parking is covered tbd thd _sx_
0 o 1 1 ID Credit 1.3: Innovation in design tbd thd T
0 0 1 1 1D Credit 1.4: innovation in design tbd tbd _En_
0 0 1 1 ID Credit 1.5: Innovation in design tbd thd tbd
3 0 3 6  SubTotal Points




DOC_FEMS PRELIMINARY LEED-CI CHECKLIST (2012)
LEED CI 3.0 Project Checklist
Issued: 08 February 12

Regional Bonus Credits - (4 points max)

1 0 1 | Credit1.3: Region Specific Environmental Priority: Region Defined
1 ] 0 ! | Credit 1.5: Region Specific Environmental Priority: Region Defined
1 0 0 1| Credit 1.6: Region Specific Environmental Priority: Region Defined

2 1 1 4 SubTotal Points

F Total Points _
_ﬁ_»ﬂe u....-L_ _ms_ Total Project Points |
!

LEED for Commercial Interiors Certification Levels




